From: Office of the Registrar

To: Jessy Serrao
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0065 - EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 8:44:25 AM

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0065

Intervenor Name:

EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership

Mandate and Objectives:

Regulated public utility providing natural gas services to nearly 20,000 customers in Ontario.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Regulated public utility providing natural gas services to nearly 20,000 customers in Ontario.
ENGLP is also a customer of Enbridge.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Regulated public utility providing natural gas services to nearly 20,000 customers in Ontario.
ENGLP is also a customer of Enbridge.

Governance Structure:

Regulated public utility providing natural gas services to nearly 20,000 customers in Ontario.
ENGLP is also a customer of Enbridge.

Representatives:

Tim Hesselink

thesselink@epcor.com
249-225-5104
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Other Contacts:

Susannah Robinson

srobinson@epcor.com

Connor Thornhill

cthornhill@epcor.com

Tammy Ha
tammyha@epcor.com

Frequent Intervenor Form:

OEB Proceedings:

N/A

Issues:

ENGLP is participating in this hearing due to its role as a natural gas distributor in Ontario,
and also a customer of Enbridge. The OEB also recommended that EPCOR participate in
Enbridge Gas’s upcoming five-year GSP proceeding to provide input on the framework and
process of the GSP in its 2024 Gas Supply Plan report.

Policy Interests:

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

Hearings:
ENGLP defers to the boards direction on this matter.

Evidence:

ENGLP does not intend to file evidence.
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Coordination with Other Intervenors:

ENGLP is participating in this hearing largely in its role as a distributor to understand the
hearing process as ENGLP's current gas supply plan is not subject to the same procedural
steps.

Cost Awards:

ENGLP will not be seeking cost claims.

Language Preference:

English



